Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna

From: Schettle, Jordan

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 4:03 PM

To: Westmoreland, Lamont; Coggs, Milele

Cc: Dantzler, Akuwa; Peterson, Todd; Polanco (Urtiz), Joanna; Muhs, Kevin; Thomas,
Jonathan

Subject: CC File #250248 -- Please Hold

Hello, Alds. Coggs & Westmoreland:

File #250248 is currently scheduled for tomorrow’s Public Works Committee meeting as Item 11. Upon consideration,
there are some changes to the MOU linked to that file that DPW and | would like to make before presenting to the
Committee. As such, we ask that this this file is held for one cycle to give DPW time to discuss its proposed changes to
the MOU with the Potawatomi Tribe.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with this request.

Thanks for your time,

Jordan M. Schettle | Assistant City Attorney

jschet@milwaukee.gov
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